DocuSign Envelope ID: 2550A7EC-0F10-46BB-B67C-DBAC1E11B514

NORTH SLOPE BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

TO: Qaiyaan Harcharek, President
Members of the School Board

DocuSigned by:

THROUGH: Pauline Harvey, Superintendent Pauding

FROM: Naomi Digitaki, Director of Human Resources (>
Nasmi Dl?l{'at;l
DATE: February 5, 2021
SUBJECT: Resignations Memo No. SB21- 126

(Information Item)

NSBSD Strategic Plan:
N/A — Operational
NSBSD Policy Manual:

Board Policy 4117.2, Resignation: The Superintendent or designee is authorized to accept the
written resignation of any employee on behalf of the School Board, and the resignation shall become
effective immediately upon acceptance by the Superintendent or designee.

Issue Summary:

Resignations accepted by the Superintendent on behalf of the Board are brought to the next School
Board meeting for information.

Background:

Name Position Location Effective Date
Hughes, Carrie Teacher/Math-Science | Meade River School, ATQ June 30, 2021
Hughes, Stewart | Teacher/4"-5" Grade | Meade River School, ATQ June 30, 2021
Sweet, Nicholas | Teacher/Art Barrow High School, UTQ June 30, 2021
Washburn, Todd | Principal Harold Kaveolook School, KAK | June 30, 2021






